
From: ALTAHER, Amel [mailto:aaltaher@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 12:02 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Yehia Ghaffar <yehiaghaffar@hotmail.com>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, 
Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Internal reshuffling plan of UCPOs Quetta. 
 
Dear Sabeela,  
as discussed on phone kindly see below communication in respect to temporal internal reshuffling o f UC 
polio leads  in district Quetta to be effective from 1st September 2020  . staff details are ;  

1.  Miss Hina  UC Lead ward 11 B will be shifted to Kotwal A. 
2. Mr. Nasir  UC Lead Kotwal A will be shifted to ward 59. 
3. Mr. Arsalan UC lead Ward 10 C will be shifted to Kharot Abad1. 
4. Mr. Noman UC lead Ward 59 will be shifted to ward 11 B. 

 
Regards, 
Amel  
 
From: KHAN, Zainul Abedin  
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:58 AM 
To: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>; ALTAHER, Amel <aaltaher@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad 
Anwar <bugtim@who.int> 
Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; 
SEIDA, Yahia <yseida@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Internal reshuffling plan of UCPOs Quetta. 
 
Agree with Ibrahim. Internal reshuffling can be effective from 1 September 2020.  Thanks, Zainul  
 
From: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>  
Sent: 12 August 2020 08:44 
To: ALTAHER, Amel <aaltaher@who.int>; KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad 
Anwar <bugtim@who.int> 
Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; 
SEIDA, Yahia <yseida@who.int> 
Subject: Re: Internal reshuffling plan of UCPOs Quetta. 
 

Dear Amel, 
As we discussed on phone I suggest not to make any changes now as we are in the final phase 
of campaign preparation. This reshuffle might be considered after August campaign. 
Ibrahim  
 

 
From: ALTAHER, Amel <aaltaher@who.int> 
Sent: 07 August 2020 12:06 
To: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int> 
Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>; 
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MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; SEIDA, Yahia <yseida@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Internal reshuffling plan of UCPOs Quetta.  
  

Dear Dr. Anwar ,  

Temporal reshuffling of four UC polio leads is approved from my side .  

Dear Dr. Zainul kindly your advice for internal reshuffling of four UC polio lead in Quetta district is 
needed . 

Regards, 

Amel  

  

  

From: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar  
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 9:50 AM 
To: ALTAHER, Amel <aaltaher@who.int> 
Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; SEIDA, Yahia <yseida@who.int> 
Subject: Internal reshuffling plan of UCPOs Quetta. 

  

Dear Amel 

  

As discussed with you regarding shuffling of few Union Council  polio Lead of Quetta district to lead high 
risk union councils . The aim of this reshuffling to assigned best staff in proper place. The following is 
initial plan for your review and approval. 

  

1. Miss Hina  UC Lead ward 11 B will be shifted to Kotwal A. 
2. Mr. Nasir  UC Lead Kotwal A will be shifted to ward 59. 
3. Mr. Arslan UC lead Ward 10 C will be shifted to Kharot Abad1. 
4. Mr. Noman UC lead Ward 59 will be shifted to ward 11 B. 

  
With best regards 
  

Dr. Mohammad Anwar Bugti  
PPEO-Balochistan 
PEI -WHO Pakistan 
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Cell Number:+92300-3895055 
Email:bugtim@who.int 

Alternate Email:anwar_bugti@hotmail.com 
  
 


